

APPROVED MINUTES

Traffic Safety Commission Meeting Tuesday February 20, 2018 at 9:30 A.M. Community Room of the Health & Human Services Building 303 W Chapel Street

Iowa County Wisconsin

Dodgeville, Wisconsin 53533

For information regarding access for the disabled please call 935-0399.

- Any subject on this agenda may become an action item. 1 Members were present. Meeting called to order at 9:35 am by Chair Hardy Roll call: Highway Commissioner Hardy, Austin Durst, Sheriff's Dept.; Kaivon Souri, Sheriff's Dept; Briant Russell, State Patrol; Ryan Mayer, WisDOT; Thomas Forbes, Iowa County Board; Joe Thomas, 2 Ridgeway Town Chair; Kurt Schultz, Governor's Council of Highway Safety; Greg Lee, City Dodgeville; Katrina Hecimovic, SWWRPC; Sue Matye, County Health. Also present: Terry Askevold, Keith Maxwell, and Jim Wenzler. Approve the agenda for this "02-20-2018" meeting and the minutes of the November 14, 2017 meeting. Agenda for this 02-20-2018 meeting and minutes of the 11-14-2017 meeting with a correction of Lamers 3 Bus Company representative be changed from "Judy" to "Jo" were approved by unanimous consent. Report from committee members: None. ATV Route request review and discussion: Hardy and Durst recapped the review of atv/utv route requests for CTH C, CC, T, H, HH, and K. A handout of intersection sight distances and other information was included in the meeting packet which the committee reviewed. A recommendation was given to the committee to allow routes on CTH CC from CTH C to STH 14, CTH C from the Motel to CTH CC, CTH H from CTH T to the Hyde Store, CTH T from Erdmann Road to Coon Rock Road, CTH H from CTH T to Roberts Road, CTH H from Mellum Road to the last driveway before STH 14 and CTH HH from Blue Ridge Road to Knight Hollow Road. Friendly amendment to add CTH C from CTH CC to High Point Road. Motion to move agenda item to Public Works Committee with recommendation to approve by Tom Forbes, seconded by Joe Thomas. Motion carried unanimously. STH 14 Bus stop issues – Lamers Company – Mayer discussed the issues occurring on STH 14 bus stops. There was discussion amongst the committee 6? including options for signage or flashing lights to help alleviate the issues. Commissioner Hardy gave updates for the following statutes: a) SB392 Wis. Stats 23.33 (11) (am) 4 legislation passed in 2017. 6. b) Proposed AB-873 and AB-874 OWI intoxicated operation of snowmobiles, all-terrain vehicles, utility terrain vehicles, off-road motorcycles, and motorboats.
- TAP Grant application for CTH K and STH 39 pedestrian sidewalk to Pecatonica Elementary School in Hollandale. There was discussion amongst the committee regarding the sidewalk proposal and cost estimate.

8	BOTS report. Robert Bott resigned his position with WisDOT. No other BOTS staff were available for the meeting from WisDOT due to a conflict with an annual conference. Hardy distributed the written report from Trace Frost with BOTS as a consultant to committee members and review of statewide and county accidents occurred.
9	Spot map reports and review. Souri summarized the accident/incident history of the last quarter for the committee.
10	Other business for discussion. Commissioner Hardy updated the committee on the Highway Department GIS project and hiring of a GIS Intern.
11	Meeting adjourned at 10:21 am with unanimous consent. Next meeting date will be on Tuesday, May 15, 2018 at 9:30 a.m.

Minutes by Highway Department